
From:

Subject: Board Decision on PHC Deferral
Date: February-04-15 4:26:47 PM

In response to Item 2 below – MH letter received this afternoon to defer the
PHC...
 
The Board has considered Manitoba Hydro’s request to defer the PHC
 

Board Decision:
 

·        The Board will not grant Manitoba Hydro’s request to defer the PHC – The PHC will proceed
tomorrow as scheduled.

 
·        All parties should make best efforts to present their cases and discuss matters outlined in

the Board’s letter of January 16, 2015

 
 

PHC Logistics
 
 

·        PHC will start at 9:30 tomorrow morning at the Board’s office

·        The entire floor is a construction zone so “business casual dress” is appropriate under these
circumstances.

·        Please watch your step getting off the elevator and throughout the hearing room....the
“cardboard floor” has a tendency to lift causing a tripping hazard.

·        Despite the construction, the hearing room remains functional and clean.

 
 
 
 
 
Kurt Simonsen
Manitoba Public Utilities Board
400-330 Portage Ave



Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3C 0C4
Phone:945-4801
 

From: Simonsen, Kurt (CCA) 
Sent: February-04-15 3:36 PM
To: 'Melissa Davies'; 'Giraldo-Gomez, Natalia'; Christle, Darren (CCA); 'kurt.simonsen@gov.mb.ca';
'BobPeters@FillmoreRiley.com'; 'amhou@legalaid.mb.ca'; 'bywil@legalaid.mb.ca'; 'bywil@pilc.mb.ca';
'cacmb@mymts.net'; 'dpambrun@winnipeg.ca'; 'gorle@odgb.mb.ca'; 'jsaunders@darcydeacon.com';
'manderson@mkonorth.com'; 'MaryAnn.Thompson@justice.gc.ca'; 'mmenzies@pilc.mb.ca';
'p.miller@mymts.net'; 'publicutilities@gov.mb.ca'; 'wsg@gangegoodmanfrench.ca';
'REMC@cathcartadvisors.com'; 'labconsult@shaw.ca'; 'pchernick@resourceinsight.com'; 'john mccormick';
'ksaxberg@darcydeacon.com'; 'tmasi@darcydeacon.com'; 'Fernandes, Odette'; 'Czarnecki, Brent';
'Gregorashuk, Shannon'; 'Wallace, Brenda'; 'Jansen, Ashley'; 'Rainkie, Darren'; 'Barnlund, Greg'; Villegas,
Diana (CCA); Cribbs, Nancy-Anne (CCA)
Cc: 'Patrick Bowman'; 'Antoine Hacault'
Subject: Intervener submissions
 
Good Afternoon all
 
Two matters
 

1          Intervener Submissions
 
Some of you may not have received all Intervener submissions.
 
I remind all parties to make sure you copy everyone on your submissions.
 
I attach
 

·        MKO Application (Intervener Application)

·        GAC Application (Scan)

2          MH letter received this afternoon to defer the PHC
 
The Board is considering the letter from Manitoba Hydro received this afternoon to defer the PHC
scheduled for tomorrow.
 
I will advise all parties of the Board’s decision once received.
 
 
 
 
Kurt Simonsen
Manitoba Public Utilities Board
400-330 Portage Ave
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R3C 0C4
Phone:945-4801



 
 




